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Futuristic Statement

This Annual Report contains certain futuristic statement with respect to PrimeLife's future financial
condition, performance and business based on current plans, estimates and projections.

Futuristic Statements are statements that are not based on historical facts and includes PrimeLife's beliefs
and expectations. These statements use words like such as 'aim’, 'expect’, 'anticipate’, 'target’, 'intend’,
'plan’, 'believe', 'seek’, 'estimate’, 'potential’, reasonably possible', and variations of these words and similar
expressions.

By their nature, Futuristic Statements involve risk and uncertainty because they relate to future events or
circumstances and a number of factors beyond PrimeLife's control. In view of this, readers are cautioned
that a number of factors could cause actual results to differ, in some instances materially, from those
stated herein due to change in basic assumed conditions. Futuristic Statements speaks only as of the
date they are made and it should not be assumed that they will be revised or updated in the light of new
information or future events.
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WHO WE ARE

A commitment to secure the future

PrimeLife Insurance is one of leading life insurers promoted by Nepal’s leading and highly prominent business
group having widely diversified business interests and expertise. Backed by robust distribution network and
strong understanding of need and aspirations, we offer a comprehensive range of protection, child cover,
savings and retirement products to individual and group customers.

Our unparalleled reach

378 155 217,585

Employees Office across Nepal Life Covered (in force)

16,002 mi. 14,476 mi. 65,366 56

Total Investment Life Fund Total Agents Corporate Agents

Shareholding pattern (July 15, 2021)

Shareholding Pattern

30.00, 3 2.50, 22%

Promoter Group
B  Nepalese Organized Institutioins

[ | Nepalese Citizen

| General Public
.50, 48%
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Vision

Primelife’s values are based on high standards of corporate governance, transparency and professionalism.
Governed by our values, we are in the mission to:

*  Provide complete range of life insurance products bundled with innovation and superior customer servic-
es in order to achieve excellent business growth and provide superior value to all our stakeholders.

*  To make Primelife appealing to the target consumers by raising awareness level of the market through
‘Sunya wa Teen’ campaign, which provides following benefits to the customers:

# Saving
# Life Security
# Tax Benefit

Mission
Primelife’s Mission is to reach out to people and make a difference to their lives through superior life insurance
products and helping them to look up to a better tomorrow.

Values

. Customer-Centricity

. Passion for excellence
. People Engagement

Ethics

We have adopted the best practices to achieve its overall vision through an excellent team work. We have
stringent policies and a defined code of conduct, applicable to our director, senior management which lays
down principle to act in accordance with highest standards of personal and professional integrity, honesty,
ethical and legal conduct.

Our Strategic Objectives

- Expanding geographical presence through robust distribution network
- Profitable growth through efficient cost discipline

- Building customer value proposition

- Expanding our digital footprint

- Developing a skilled workforce
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Products and Services

Portfolio customized to suit deliver needs

Our varied portfolio of products and solutions are designed to address the evolving needs of our customers.
Our broad spectrum of plans and solutions provide a comprehensive suite of traditional and unit-linked prod-
ucts and solutions that are suitable for a wide demographic range and income levels to secure their present
and future.

Our Product Bundle

12 Individual Products

—  Four Endowment Products

. Primelife Saral Beema

. Primelife Single and Limited Payment
. Prime Sulav

. Primelife Combo

—  Three Money Back Products

. Prime Jeewan Upahar
. PrimeLife Sulav Money Back
. Primelife Dhan sagar

—  One Term Product
J Primelife New Term Assurance

—  One Whole Life Product

. Primelife Jeewan Surakshya

—  One Woman's Product
J Primelife Naari Jeewan Beema

—  One Retirement Product
. Primelife Pension Plan

—  One Child Product

o Primelife Swarnim Jeewan Beema

2 Group Products
. Group Endowment Plan

. Group Endowment with Pension Option Plan
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Few Innovative Products:
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Other Attractive Products:
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Foot Print / Geographical Presence

A promise of proximity to customers

We have widest distribution network among life insurers, enabling us to cover thousands of lives and secure their
financial future in a timely manner, even in the remotest corners of Nepal.

Network Points

@ Kathmandu (Head Office)
@ Province Office

@ Branch Office

@ Sub Branch / Contact Office

OUR NETWORK:
Corporate -1

Province Offce — 7

Branch/P Branch Office — 48
Sub Branch/Contact Office - 99

PROVINCE 1 PROVINCE 2 PROVINCE 3

Province Office — 1 Province Office — 1 Province Office - 1

Branch/P Branch Office - 8 Branch/P Branch Office - 7 Branch/P Branch Office - 8

Sub Branch/Contact Office - 22 Sub Branch/Contact Office - 13 Sub Branch/Contact Office - 20
PROVINCE 4 PROVINCE 5 PROVINCE 6

Province Office — 1 Province Office — 1 Province Office - 1

Branch/P Branch Office - 5 Branch/P Branch Office - 12 Branch/P Branch Office - 4

Sub Branch/Contact Office — 10 Sub Branch/Contact Office - 13 Sub Branch/Contact Office — 10

PROVINCE 7

Province Office — 1
Branch/P. Branch Office — 4
Sub Branch/Contact Office - 11
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Key Performance Indicators

A demonstration of fundamental strength

The year 2021 has brought a paradigm shift in insurance sector. Our consistent and
efficient operations backed by a dedicated workforce, technological innovations and
strong corporate governance enabled us to ride out the storm and further consolidate
our leadership in the Nepalese life insurance space.

Income

The primary income of an insurance company is premium which is collected periodi-
cally and over a long period of time.

Gross Written Premium

Total premium written by the company before deduction of reinsurance ceded.

Gross Written Premium

Figure in Million

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

4,500.00

4,000.00

3,500.00

3,000.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

5,00.00

B First Year Premium M Single Premium  E Renewal Premium
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New Business Premium

Insurance premium that is due in first year policy of a life insurance contract or a single lump sum payment
from the policyholders.

New Business Premium Figure in Million
1,600.00
1,400.00
1,200.00
1,000.00
800.00
600.00
400.00
200.00
B 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/19 2020/21
m Endowment = Money Back = Endowment cum Whole Life
| Without Profit Endowment B General Term ® Foreign Employment

Renewal Premium

Life insurance premium falling due after first year of the policy.

Renewal Premium Figure in Million
3,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00 54
1,500.00
1,000.00
500.00 '
) 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
B Endowment B Money Back B Endowment cum Whole Life ® General Term
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Profitability

Profitability of life insurance companies is measured via the value of new business.

Profit and Net Worth

Profit and Net Worth

4,000.00
3,500.00
3,000.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

500.00

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

mm NetProfit ssssmNet Worth

Persistency Ratio

Ration of life insurance policies remaining in-force to all policies issued in a fixed period.

Persistency Ratio
120.00
100.00
80.00
60.00
40.00
20.00
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
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Solvency

The solvency ratio measures how financially sound an insurer is and its ability to
pay claims. In Nepal, insurers are required to maintain a minimum of 1.5.

Solvency Ratio

Solvency ratio means ratio of available solvency margin to the required solvency
margin.

Solvency Ratio
4.50
4.00
3.50
3.00
2.50
2.00
150
1.00
0.50
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020121

Total Investment and Life Fund

Total Investment and Life Fund

18,000.00 16,001.87

76.24
16,000.00 -
14,000.00
’ 04.86
12,000.00 _— 10,821.765 .
10,000.00 ,681.85 :
8,000.00 R 0.18
6,000.00 -
4,000.00
2,000.00
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

W Total Investment M Life Fund
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Board of Directors

-

Mr. Piyush Raj Aryal

Chairman

Mr. Aryal is a Banker. He is working at Laxmi Bank Ltd., as the Chief Financial
Officer/Company Secretary. He has more than 15 years of experience in
various job responsibility of Commercial Bank. He represents the Promoter
shareholder’s group. Mr. Aryal holds a Master degree in Business Administration
from Kathmandu University. He has attended many national and international
training and seminars related to Banking, insurance and other sectors.

Mr. Dipesh Amatya

Director

Mr. Amatya is a Banker. He is working at Laxmi Bank Ltd., as the
Head — Retail Financial Services. He has more than 10 years of experience in
various job responsibility of Commercial Bank. He represents the Promoter
shareholder’s group. Mr. Amatya holds a Master degree in Business
Administration from Indian Institute of Technology, Roorkee, India. He has
attended many national and international training and seminars related to
Banking and other sectors.

Mr. Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel

Director

Mr. Pyakurel had been engaged in various Financial Institutions as Board
member. He has more than 10 years of experience on decision making level
in various Organizations and he is also involved in Investment sector. He
represents the Public Shareholder’s group. Mr. Pyakurel holds a Master degree
in Business Studies from Tribhuvan University. He has attended many national
and international training and seminars related to Banking and other sectors.

Mr. Suraj Shrestha

Director

Mr. Shrestha is a service provider relates Human Resource consultancy field.
He has more than 10 years of experience on Human resource handling
and human resource planning process of various large scale institutions.
He represents the Public shareholder’s group. Mr. Shrestha holds a Master
degree in Business Studies from Tribhuvan University. He has attended many
national and international training and seminars related to Human Resource
planning and other sectors.
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Dr. Santosh Agrawal

Director

Dr. Agrawal is a training/service provider relates on education consultancy
field. She has more than 15 years of experience on education consultancy
and other business sector also. She represents the Promoter shareholder’s
group. She is a Central Committee Member of NELTA and Esol examiner
of Cambridge University and she was also involved as Trainer on Trainer

for Trainer.

Mrs. Pramila K.C. Thapa

Director

Mrs. Thapa had been engaged in various Financial and Non-Financial In-
stitutions as Board member and Program Coordinator. She has more than
10 years of experience on education sector and others. She represents the
Promoter Shareholder’s group. Mrs. Thapa holds a Master of Science in
Business Administration in Finance from Uppsala University of Sweeden. She
also holds Master of International Business Program from University of War-

saw of Poland.

Dr. Resham Thapa

Director

Dr. Thapa has currently been engaged in Central Department of Economics,
Tribhuvan University as an Assistant Professor and Research Fellow. He has
more than 15 years of experience on education sector and research. He is
an independent director of the company. He holds PhD in Economics, from
The University of Hull, UK.




PRIME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1 5th

ANNUAL REPORT

Management Team

Mr. Nirmal Dahal
CEO

Mr. Laxman Gnawali
CFO

Mr. Navin Thapa
Head — Marketing

Mr. Bikash Basnet
Head — HR Department

Mr. Lakpa Sherpa

Head — Compliance, AML,
Legal & Audit

Mr. Rajan Prasad

Adhikari
Assistant CEO

Mr. Mandil Adhikari
Head — IT

Mr. Bimal
Bahadur Raut
Head — Underwriting

Mr. Subash Dangal

Head — Reinsurance
Department

Mr. Samir Kharel

Acting Head — Claim,
Survival Benefit and Maturity
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PKF T. R. Upadhya & Co. P KF

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PRIME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prime Life Insurance Company Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 Ashadh 2078 (15 July
2021), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at 31 Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021), and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRSSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditors’ responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics for professional accountant issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit

' of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2063 and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAN’s Code of
Ethics for professional accountants. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the financial year ended on 31 Ashadh 2078 (15 July
2021). These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Revenue recognition
(Refer Note 3(m) “Revenue” and Note 25,26,27 of the financial statements)

The Company recognizes insurance premium | Our audit procedures included the following:
income as soon as the amount of the premiums | «  Tested the design implementation and
amount is received and the policy paper is operating effectiveness of key controls over
issued. First premium is recognized from Revenue Recognition.

inception date on receipt of the premium
amount and renewal premium is recognized
once the renewal premium is received.

= Verified Premium with the Underwriting
Guidelines of the Company and have
performed test of controls, test of details
through the policy files review and analytical
review procedures on the income

recognized.
7SR
14 \‘-”4
124, Lal Colony Marg, Lal Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal i’,'/ " i)
Tel: +977 01 4410927, +977 01 4420026, Fax:+ 977 01 4413307 pkf.trunco.com.np ,,‘ 2]

PKF T.R. Upadhya & Co. is a member firm of the PKF International Limited family of legally independent firms and does not accept any respon
for the actions or inactions of any individual member or correspondent firm or firms.

ity or liability



q93ﬂ'

aifies ufddge

UISd olIsh SAR A DUl foifdes

Net earned premium is derived after deducting
ceded reinsurance premium from gross earned
premium.

The management considers revenue as key
measure of evaluation of performance.

There is arisk of revenue being recorded before
the receipt of premium amount and issue of
policy.

* Tested on sample basis premium received
with the date stamp to confirm the
recognition of revenue in correct accounting
period.

Claims

(Refer Note 3(n) and 33, 34 of the financial statements

Insurance Claim is the major area of expense
for the insurance company. Total claims
incurred include paid claims, outstanding
claims for death and maturity.

The Provision and payment of claims was
considered to.be one of the areas which

Our audit procedures included the following :

= Verified operational guidelines of the
Company in relation to claim processing as
per Claim Payment Directive of the
Company as well as the regulator; Beema
Samiti.

required significant auditor attention and was
one of the matter of most significance in the
financial statements as the amount of claim
expense and claim payable is significant.

Performed test of controls, test of details
through the sample review of claim file and
analytical review procedures on the
outstanding claims.

Verified the claim paid and provision on
sample basis with the proof of payment.

Obtained independent actuarial valuation
report and cross verified the insurance
liability figures reported in the financial
statements.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The management of the Company is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as management
from
ATt IR,
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T

determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are }e/g_
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
ethical requirements in accordance with the Code of Ethics for professional accountants regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained information and explanations asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, the statement of financial
position as at 31 Ashadh 2078 (15 July 2021), the statement of profit or loss, statement of other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Company Act,
2063 and are in agreement with the books of account of the Company and proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the Company.

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from
our examination of the books of account of the Company necessary for the purpose of our audit:

= we observed that amount based on the approved actuarial valuation report has been set
aside for insurance fund and other statutory reserves as per Beema Samiti Directives

* the business of the Company was conducted satisfactorily in line with Beema Samiti
Directives and the Company has not conducted any business other than insurance business

* the Company has not issued any unauthorized policies and its transactions were found to be
within the scope of its authority

* we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or any employees of the Company
have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating to the accounts or committed any
misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the Company relating to the accounts in the
Company.

Sanjeev Kumar Mishra
Partner

PKF T R Upadhya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: 19 October 2022
Place: Kathmandu

UDIN: 221020CA00160gL5gH
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Annexure I
NFRSs based Financial Statements

PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As At Ashadh 31, 2078 (15th July, 2021)

Fig.in NPR

Notes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 5,020,366 873,113
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 279,494,470 257,401,837
Investment Properties 6 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 - 30,924,105
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 16,806,992,275 13,269,176,916
Loans 11 1,697,081,790 1,371,056,481
Reinsurance Assets 12 - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 834,967,458 628,419,666
Insurance Receivables 13 - 6,259,820
Other Assets 14 21,595,148 13,336,416
Other Financial Assets 15 137,420,967 44,338,883
Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 292,890,020 384,779,339
Total Assets 20,075,462,493 16,006,566,576
Equity & Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 17 (a) 2,779,615,577 2,417,057,023
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17 (b) - -
Share Premium 17 (c) - -
Catastrophe Reserves 17 (d) 174,607,919 139,134,641
Retained Earnings 17 (e) 745,528,781 517,585,454
Other Equity 17 (f) (138,325,886) 129,721,887
Total Equity 3,561,426,391 3,203,499,004
Liabilities
Provisions 18 44,863,696 236,520,933
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 15,431,755,907 11,927,373,900
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 252,652,716 -
Insurance Payables 20 49,524,055 2,756,032
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
Loans and Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 541,582,755 439,666,747
Other Liabilities 24 193,656,973 196,749,960
Total Liabilities 16,514,036,103 12,803,067,572
Total Equity and Liabilities 20,075,462,493 16,006,566,576
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Laxman Gnawali Nirmal Dahal Piyush Raj Aryal Sanjeev Kumar Mishra
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner

PKF TR Upadhya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha

Director Director Director

Dr. Santosh Agrawal
Director

Pramila K.C. Thapa
Director

Dr. Resham Thapa
Director

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2079/07/02
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)
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Fig. in NPR
Notes Current Year Previous Year

Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 4,067,637,301 3,310,750,714
Premiums Ceded 26 (66,023,568) (66,719,863)
Net Earned Premiums 27 4,001,613,733 3,244,030,851
Commission Income 28 - -
Investment Income 29 1,573,819,605 1,259,864,621
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 42,897,635 23,522,116
Total Income 5,618,330,973 4,527,417,589
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 1,248,629,545 717,130,752
Claims Ceded 34 (95,563,484) (59,015,725)
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 2,972,175,190 2,441,274,521
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 4,125,241,251 3,099,389,548
Commission Expenses 36 430,908,885 350,980,999
Service Fees 37 40,016,137 32,440,309
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 298,357,624 300,346,195
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 10,771,100 9,916,733
Impairment Losses 40 - -
Other Expenses 41 314,771,410 305,400,779
Finance Cost 42 673,644 1,416,712
Total Expenses 5,220,740,051 4,099,891,273
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Before Share of Net Profits of

R . . 397,590,922 427,526,315
Associates Accounted for Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 397,590,922 427,526,315
Income Tax Expense 43 86,463,185 93,472,863
(a) Provision for Income Tax - -
(a) Deferred Tax Expenses (Income) 86,463,185 93,472,863
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 311,127,737 334,053,452
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 11.19 13.82
Diluted EPS 11.19 13.82

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Laxman Gnawali Nirmal Dahal Piyush Raj Aryal Sanjeev Kumar Mishra
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
PKF TR Upadhya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha

Director Director Director

Dr. Santosh Agrawal
Director

Pramila K.C. Thapa
Director

Dr. Resham Thapa
Director

Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2079/07/02
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 311,127,737 334,053,452
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items
Reclassified to Profit or Loss
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 803,110,789 (41,372,849)
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (14,656,245) (6,559,281)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for
using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items (197,113,636) 11,983,032
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 591,340,908 (35,949,098)
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 902,468,645 298,104,354
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Laxman Gnawali Nirmal Dahal Piyush Raj Aryal Sanjeev Kumar Mishra
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner
PKF TR Upadhya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha

Director Director Director

Dr. Santosh Agrawal Pramila K.C. Thapa Dr. Resham Thapa Kathmandu, Nepal
Director Director Director Date: 2079/07/02
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078
(For The Year Ended July 15, 2021)

Fig. in NPR
Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received
Income From Insurance Premium 4,067,637,301 3,310,750,714
Income From Late Fee - -
Income From Re-Insurance Premium - -
Income From Re-Insurance Commission - -
Other Direct Income 39,351,693 20,715,535
Claim Recovery From Re-Insurers 95,563,484 59,015,725
Cash Paid
Payment of Re-Insurance Premium (41,927,686) (66,052,664)
Payment of Re-Insurance Commission - -
Payment of Agent Commission (428,216,820) (299,946,171)
Payment of Medical Fees (4,721,957) (3,756,782)
Payment of Death Claims (310,689,945) (171,890,762)
Payment of Maturity Claims (250,250,915) (123,814,912)
Payment of Periodical Claims (513,702,268) (323,965,368)
Payment of Surrender Claims (130,134,380) (70,153,889)
Payment of Other Claims (43,852,038) (27,305,821)
Payment of Service Charge (33,105,022) (29,566,818)
Payment of Other Direct Expenses (4,222,854) (2,302,609)
Payment of Management Expenses (612,285,417) (508,154,893)
Payment of Staff Bonus (34,679,244) (25,462,714)
Payment of Income Taxes - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Current Assets (294,264,862) (80,685,306)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities 123,192,489 138,971,826
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 1,623,691,560 1,796,395,091
Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Decrease/(Increase) in Intangible Assets (5,500,000) (250,000)
Decrease/(Increase) in Property, Plant & Equipment (30,755,932) (115,182,266)
Decrease/(Increase) in Investment Properties - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments in Subsidiaries - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments in Associates - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Government Securities - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Fixed Deposit of Banks & Financial Institutions (1,683,500,000) (1,353,800,000)
Decrease/(Increase) in Investment of Equity Shares 174,024,149 (19,163,466)
Decrease/(Increase) in Investment of Preference Shares/Debenture (1,089,545,000) (984,845,000)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Investment (38,762,941) 4,290,575
Decrease/(Increase) in Loan against Insurance Policies (265,470,404) (302,634,080)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Loans & Advances (8,616,705) (17,624,662)
Interest Received in Investment 1,314,624,105 1,051,606,929
Dividend Received 22,182,716 37,289,914
Rent Income Received - -
Interest Received in Loans & Advances 89,353,381 57,061,744
Other Indirect Income/(Expenses) 108,380 169,454
Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (1,521,858,250) (1,643,080,858)
Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Equity Contribution - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Loans - -
Payment of Interest (673,644) (1,416,712)
Payment of Dividend - -
Payment of Dividend Distribution Tax (193,048,985) (11,742,336)
Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] (193,722,629) (13,159,048)
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (91,889,320) 140,155,185
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 384,779,339 244,624,154
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 292,890,020 384,779,339
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand 17,680,617 129,299,732
Cheques In Hand 1,088,452 1,646,285
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Other (Call Deposit) 243,322,304 217,746,111
Balance With Banks 30,798,646 36,087,211
Notes:
Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using Direct Method.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Laxman Gnawali Nirmal Dahal Piyush Raj Aryal Sanjeev Kumar Mishra
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Partner

PKF TR Upadhya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Dipesh Amatya Rajeeb Prasad Pyakurel Suraj Shrestha

Director Director Director

Dr. Santosh Agrawal Pramila K.C. Thapa Dr. Resham Thapa Kathmandu, Nepal
Director Director Director Date: 2079/07/02
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended
Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

1. General Information

PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated
on 2064/03/10 and operated as life insurance company after obtaining license on 2065/02/22 under the
Insurance Act 2049.

The registered office of the Company is located at Hattisar, Kathmandu. The Company's shares are
listed on Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2079/07/02.

2.  Basis of Preparation

a.  Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as
per the provisions of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal Act, 1997. These
confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS,
includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

b. Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
following Assets & Liabilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i.  Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial
valuation for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods &
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into
Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are
observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

e Level 1-Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets
or Liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

*  Level 2-Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.
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C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires
management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates,
judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets & Liabilities,
disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements
and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results
may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the
Notes to the financial statements.

d.  Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been
rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

e. Going Concern

The Financial Statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors
have considered a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions,
including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources while
assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

f. Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices
applied by the Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company
is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard
or interpretation; or results in the Financial Statements providing reliable and more
relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the
entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

8. Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective:
NERS 2018-other than NFRS 9, NFRS 14, NFRS 15, NFRS 16, NFRS 17, and NAS-29

Accounting standards issued and non-effective:
NEFRS 9, NERS 14, NFRS 15, NFRS 16, NFRS 17, and NAS-29

3.  Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial
Statements.

a. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
i Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
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the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and
the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as
mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to statement of profit or loss during the reporting period in which
they are incurred.

Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured
reliably, have been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued
asset does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date.
Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by professionally qualified
valuators.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading
of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognized in profit or loss to
the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognized in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of
revaluation, is recognized in profit and loss. However, the decrease is recognized
in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the
revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated
against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to
the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating
to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and
depreciation based on the asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e.
the Company’s Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets
is provided on "Straight Line Method (SLM)" based on Useful Life estimated by
technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at
the Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on
a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM is categorized as
stated below:

List of Asset Categories (In }{je Zerfsl;lfgifgLM
Land Not Applicable
Leasehold Improvement 6 or Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 10
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Computers and IT Equipments

Office Equipment

Vehicles

Q| N3 | O | G

Other Assets

De-recognition

An item of Property and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset.
Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property and
Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future
cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific
to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal
of the impairment at the end of each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of
buildings, major plant and machinery and system development which are to be
capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset
when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

b.  Intangible Assets

1.

ii.

Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at
cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally
generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized
and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases
the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All
other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
An intangible asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when,
based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to
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the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recognized in statement of profit or loss on straight line method
(SLM) over the estimated useful life of the intangible assets, from the date that it is
available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption
of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period
and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or
the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the
asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM is categorized as stated below:

Useful Life

List of Asset Categories (In Years) for SLM

5 Years or License Period

Software . .
whichever is lower

De-recognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising
on the de-recognition is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication
thatIntangible Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. An
impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent,
asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is

higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is
based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and risk specific to the assets.

c. Investment Properties
Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified
as investment property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including
related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the
Company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are expensed when incurred.
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Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or
disposal of an investment property are recognized in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in
use. For a transfer from investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent
accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If PPE becomes an investment
property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash Equivalents
includes Cash in Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with a maturity of three
months or less.

Financial Assets
i.  Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value,
plus, in the case of Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the Financial Asset.
Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii. Subsequent Measurement
a.  Financial Assets at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business
model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is
measured using effective interest rate method.

b. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income
(FVOCD

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These financial
assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other
comprehensive income.

c.  Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are
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measured at FVTPL. These financial assets are measured at fair value and
changes are taken to statement of profit or loss.

De-recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred
the rights to receive cash flows from the Financial Asset. Where the Company
has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such
cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the
Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the
Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the Financial Asset.

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence
that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset
or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since
the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after
implement of NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the company uses ‘Expected
Credit Loss” (ECL) Model, for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other
than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVIPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from
those default events on the Financial Instrument that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all
possible default events over the life of the Financial Instrument).

For other assets, the company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide
for impairment loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is
significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

f. Financial Liabilities

i

Initial Recognition & Measurement
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Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes
a party to the contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company
determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of
Financial Liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii. Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the Effective Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement
of Financial Position, the carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short
maturity of these instruments.

iii. De-recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement
of financial position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event
of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities
of the amount which are recoverable from the reinsurers. These assets are created for
the Reinsurer’s share of Insurance Contract Liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that
occurred after the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not
receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably
measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from the re-insurer. If
a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly
and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

Equity

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent
that they do not meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds
i.  Share Premium
If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other
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than share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in
share premium is allowed for distribution of bonus shares.

Catastrophe Reserves

The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of
the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directive.

Fair Value Reserves

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of
Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per
regulator’s directive.

Regulatory Reserve

Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance
Board.

Actuarial Reserves

Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation
resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of differences between the
previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects
of changes in actuarial assumptions.

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves

The exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent
effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Revaluation Reserves

Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment &
intangible assets, other than the reversal of earlier revaluation losses charged to
profit or loss.

Other Reserves

Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be
specified) are categorized under other reserves.

K. Insurance Contract Liabilities

i.

ii.

Provision for Unearned Premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the
year but relating to the unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of
the gross written premium transferred to the unearned premium reserve during
the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

Outstanding Claims Provisions

Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all
claims incurred but not settled at the statement of financial position date, whether
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reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.
Un-apportioned Surplus

Un-apportioned surpluses where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed
to either policyholders or shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held
within the insurance contract liabilities.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability
adequacy test is performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of
expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. The
calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant
life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying
amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

L.  Employee Benefits

1.

ii.

Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as
current employee benefit obligations in the Statement of Financial Position.

Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered
Provident Funds as per local regulations. The Company has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expense when they are
due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried
out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which
they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that
the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight
Line Basis over the average period until the

benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the
Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced
by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from this
calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plan.



Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

iii.

iv.

1 5th

PRIME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render
the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using Actuarial
Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future
payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end
of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discounted
using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to
the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company
before the normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary
retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes termination
benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a. when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b.  when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope
of NAS 37 and involves the payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary retirement scheme.

m. Revenue Recognition

i

ii.

iii.

iv.

Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be
reliably measured. First premium is recognized from inception date. At the end of
the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the extent that they can
be reliably measured.

Unearned Premium Reserve

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that
relate to periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated
on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred
as a provision for unearned premiums.

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the
whole cover provided by contracts entered into the period and are recognized on
the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising
in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior
accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of
premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss
have been presented as negative items within premiums and net benefits and
claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

Commission Income

Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future
periods, then they are deferred and recognized over those future periods.
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Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and
is calculated by using the EIR method. Fees and commissions that are an integral
part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized as an adjustment to
the EIR of the instrument.

Investment Income

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is
established.

Net Realized Gains and Losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include
gains and losses on financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of
investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the
original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

n. Benefit, Claims & Expenses

i.

ii.

Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefits and claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year,
including external claims handling costs that are directly related to processing
and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the
financial year are recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer
is notified. Death, surrender and other benefits without due dates are treated as
claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the assured or
occurrence of contingency covered.

Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is
recognized according to the terms of the relevant contracts.

0. Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted
significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to
compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event)
adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines
whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits
payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial

risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i

ii.

Endowment

This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured
in event of his/her early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on
maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high liquidity and in savings oriented.
This planis appropriate for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect
their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

Anticipated

This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits
during the term of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. It is
therefore suitable to meet specified financial requirements needed for occasions
like Brata bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of plan is that
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in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises
full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which
have already been paid. It is also with profit plan.

iii. Endowment Cum Whole Life

This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit
plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the
life assured with the provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the
policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv. Whole Life

Whole Life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage
of the contract holder for his or her entire life. Upon the inevitable death of the
contract holder, the insurance payout is made to the contract’s beneficiaries. These
policies also include a savings component, which accumulates a cash value. This
cash value is one of the key elements of whole life insurance.

v.  Foreign Employment Term

The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for
financial assistance if there is death or elimination of any insured due to work or
staying abroad.

vi. Other Term

Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that
guarantees payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the
term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another term, convert the policy to
permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

vii. Special Term

Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added
benefits.

viii. Others to be Specified

Life insurance policies other than above mentioned products are classified as
others.

p.  Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such
time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

r. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts
and cash payments are disclosed as cash flows.
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S.

t.

Leases

Finance Lease

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are
capitalized at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased Assets at the inception of the
Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments are
apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability.
The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic
Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards
of ownership are classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a Straight Line Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.
i.  Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue
and expenses relate. Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax
Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances, deductions
and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the
prevailing tax laws.

ii. Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their
tax bases.

Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable
temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their
carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Tax arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable Profits or
Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible Temporary differences and
the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary
differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
i.  Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of
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resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of
abundant precaution and conservative approach based on management's best
estimate. However, Management believes that chances of these matters going
against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

ii.  Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where
any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources
or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are
assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of
resources are provided for.

iii. Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the Company are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

u.  Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which
is the Company’s Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the
Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s Functional Currency
i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of
the transactions.

V. Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of
the company by the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during
the Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

w.  Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8§,
“Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable
Income & Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company’s
Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities which are
not identifiable to any business.
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Fig. in NPR
4 Intangible Assets
Particulars Softwares Licenses Other.s fto be Total
Specified)
Gross carrying amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 7,857,794 - - 7,857,794
Additions
Acquisition 5,500,000 - - 5,500,000
Internal Development - - - -
Business Combination (to be Specified) - - - -
Disposals - - - -
Revaluation - - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 13,357,794 - - 13,357,794
Accumulated amortization and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 6,984,681 - - 6,984,681
Additions 1,352,747 1,352,747
Disposals -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 8,337,428 - - 8,337,428
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 873,113 - - 873,113
Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 5,020,366 - - 5,020,366
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5. Property, Plant and Equipment

L hold i & Fixtures | C and IT i Office Equi Vehicles Other Assets Total

Particulars Land g p p quip

Gross carrying amount -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 103,950,000 - 36,784,667 27,291,862 33,458,461 15,995,803 34,753,500 1,358,362 256,592,655
Additions

Acquisition - B 3,503,030 999,912 4,120,737 429,294 2,572,900 19,799 11,645,672

Capitalisation - - - B N
Disposals - - - - - (515,054) (3,231,800) - (3,746,854)
Write-offs - - - - - - - - N
[Revaluation - - - - - - - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 103,950,000 - 40,287,697 28,291,774 37,579,198 15,910,043 34,094,600 4,378,161 264,491,473

Accumulated depreciation and

impairment

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 B B 31,412,594 22,130,224 25,211,316 13,392,986 11,117,677 4,000,381 107,265,178

Depreciation - - 1,322,661 825,601 2,332,582 520,430 4,374,951 42,128 9,418,353
B B (489,301) (2,051,808) B (2,541,110)

Disposals - - B
Write-offs - - - - B
Impairment losses - - - - - - - - -
Impairment reversal B - B . B N z . z
Transfer/ adjustments - - - - - - - B -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - 32,735,255 22,955,825 27,543,898 13,424,114 13,440,820 4,042,509 114,142,421

Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - 108,074,361 - - B - - - 108,074,361
Additions - 26,586,058 - - - - - - 26,586,058
Capitalisation B (5,515,000) B B B - B B (5,515,000)
Disposals - - -

Impairment losses - - - B 3 B B B B
Impairment reversal B B B B B . B B .
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - 129,145,419 - - - B - - 129,145,419

Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 103,950,000 108,074,361 5,372,072 5,161,639 8,247,145 2,602,817 23,635,823 357,982 257,401,837
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 103,950,000 129,145,419 7,552,441 5,335,949 10,035,300 2,485,928 20,653,780 335,652 279,494,470

Right-of-Use Assets (after Implementation of NFRS 16) or Finance Lease assets held by the Company, out of above Property, Plant and Equipment:

Gross carrying amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - N
Additions -
Disposals N
Write-offs -
ion -
Transfer/ adjustments -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - - - - - -

Accumulated depreciation and impairment
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - N
Depreciation N
Disposals .
Write-offs -
Impairment losses -
Impairment reversal -
Transfer/ adjustments B

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - - - - - -
Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 B B - N N . . . .

4R 15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...) Fig.in NPR
Investment Properties
Particulars Land Building Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions

Disposals

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Depreciation and impairment

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Depreciation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Carrying Amount

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions

Capitalisation

Disposals

Impairment losses

Impairment reversal

Capital work-in-progress as at Ashadh 31, 2078

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2078

(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss for investment properties

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income

Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income

Profit from investment properties before depreciation

Depreciation

Profit from investment properties

(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment properties.

(iii) Fair value of investment properties:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land

Building

Total

Estimation of Fair Value

The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for similar properties.

Where such information is not available, the Company consider information from a variety of sources including:

i) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active markets, adjusted to reflect those differences,

ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,

iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived from an analysis of market evidence.

The fair values of investment properties have been determined by ....
and discount rates based on comparable transactions and industry data.

... The main inputs used are the rental growth rates, expected vacancy rates, terminal yields
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Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Property, Plant and Equipment (40,327,903) (36,716,464)
Fair Value Gains/ (Losses)

Provision for Leave Encashment 6,260,091 6,681,607
Impairment Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment

Impairment Loss on Financial Assets (236,184,535) (35,406,838)
Impairment Loss on Other Assets

Other (to be Specified)

Other Loan and Advances 3,405,266 3,949,171
Unused Tax Losses 14,009,040 88,230,249
Gratuity Fund (6,390,966) 1,274,150
Acturial Gain or Loss 6,576,291 2,912,230
Total (252,652,716) 30,924,105

Movements in deferred tax assets/ (liablities)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 30,924,105 112,413,936
Charged/(Credited) to Statement of Profit or Loss (86,463,185) (93,472,863)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (197,113,636) 11,983,032
Transferred to Insurance Contract Liabilities - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 (252,652,716) 30,924,105

Investments in Subsidiaries

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries

Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
. Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - - - -
. Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
. Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - - - B
. . Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - - - -
Total - - - -
Information Relating to Subsidiaries
Particulars Percentage of Ownership
Current Year Previous Year
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd. - -

........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.

LY 15t AGM
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Investments in Associates

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Associates

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Associates

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars - - - -

Cost Fair Value ((or) Equity Method Cost Fair Value (or) Equity Method
w.co..... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.
........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year

Total

Investment in Unquoted Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost

Fair Value

(or) Equity Method

Cost

Fair Value

(or) Equity Method

........... Shares of Rs. ..... eachof .......Ltd.

<.oceenno.. Shares of Rs. ..... eachof ....... Ltd.

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year

Total

Information Relating to Associates

Particular

Current Year

Previous Year

Name

Place of Business

Accounting Method

% of Ownership

Current Assets

Non - Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Non - Current Liabilities

Income

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Company's Share of Profits

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit or Loss from Continuing Operations

Post Tax Profit or Loss from Discoutinued Operations

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Company's Share of Profits

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
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10 Investments
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investments measured at FVTPL
i) Investment in Equity Instruments

i) Investment in Mutual Funds
iii) Others (to be Specified)
Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1,963,666,565 1,296,012,727
i) Investment in Mutual Funds 197,080,929 106,565,234
iii) Investment in Debentures - -
iv) Others - -

Investments measured at Amortised Cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

ii) Investment in Debentures 2,885,674,827 1,768,813,438
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
iv) Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions 10,515,569,954 9,222,785,517
v) Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks 50,000,000 50,000,000
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 1,195,000,000 825,000,000
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions - -
viii) Others - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 16,806,992,275 13,269,176,916
Note

(i) The fixed deposits held by the company on reporting date have been earmarked to Beema Samiti pursuant to circular no. 33 dated 2066/06/06. Beema Samiti has
directed all insurance companies to earmark investments in the favor of Beema Samiti for investments upto the Life Fund in order to protect the interest of
policyholders. Accordingly, the original physical certificates of Fixed Deposits are under the custody of Beema Samiti.

(ii) Fixed deposit and corportate debentures are inclusive of interest accrued as on reporting date

a) Details of Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -

Investment in Debentures - -

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -

Fixed Deposit of "A" Class Financial Institutions - -

Fixed Deposit of Infrastructure Banks - -

Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions - -

Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total - -

b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments - -
Investment in Mutual Funds - -

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
Investment in Debentures 94,045,000 117,470,000

Investment in Bonds - -
Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,710,000,000 1,906,500,000
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - -
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 500,000,000 230,000,000

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 2,304,045,000 2,253,970,000

¢) The Company has earmarked fixed deposit amounting to NPR 11,748,800,000 to Insurance Board.

11 Loans
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates - -

Loan to Employees 30,608,872 23,584,372
Loan to Agent 23,321,820 22,705,661
Loan to Policyholders 1,656,772,160 1,340,563,131
Others (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (13,621,063) (15,796,682)
Total 1,697,081,790 1,371,056,481

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Loan to Associates - -

Loan to Employees - -

Loan to Agent - -

Loan to Policyholders - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - R
Provision for impairment on agent loans has been provided at 100% for loans outstanding for more than 90 days.

L% 15t AGM
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Reinsurance Assets

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Assets on:

Policy liabilities and provisions

Provision for unearned premiums

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Insurance Receivables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

6,259,820

Other (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

6,259,820

a) Expected recovery period within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Other (to be Specified)

Total

Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

1,432,750

1,814,168

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

5,969,995

5,383,079

Vat Receivable

Printing & Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses

12,759,946

5,036,317

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses

Finance Lease Receivable

Others Advances

1,432,456

1,102,852

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

21,595,148

13,336,416

a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

1,432,750

1,814,168

Claim Advances

Advance To Suppliers

Staff Advances

5,969,995

5,383,079

Vat Receivable

Printing & Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses

Finance Lease Receivable

Others Advances

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

7,402,745

7,197,247
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Other Financial Assets

Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits 508,250 506,000
Accrued Interest - -
Interest Receivable from Policyholders - -
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits (Citizen Investment Trust) 74,329,843 38,797,287
Sundry Debtors 62,669,732 5,144,168
Other (to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses (86,858) (108,572)
Total 137,420,967 44,338,883

a) Expected maturities within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Interest Receivable from Policyholders

Other Receivables

Other Deposits (Citizen Investment Trust)

Sundry Debtors - -
Other (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash In Hand 17,680,617 129,299,732
Cheques In Hand 1,088,452 1,646,285
Bank Balances
i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 28,867,611 34,656,892
ii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 1,674,439 1,207,081
iii) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 256,597 223,238
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others (Call Deposit) 243,322,304 217,746,111
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 292,890,020 384,779,339

1z 15t AGM
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Share Capital

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

2,417,057,023

2,035,827,422

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

362,558,554

381,229,601

ii) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

2,779,615,577

2,417,057,023

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

Total

2,779,615,577

2,417,057,023

()

Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

50,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 Each 5,000,000,000 2,500,000,000
Issued Capital:

27,796,155 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 2,779,615,577 2,417,057,023
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

27,796,155 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each 2,779,615,577 2,417,057,023
Total 2,779,615,577 2,417,057,023

(ii)

Preference Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

......Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Issued Capital:

.. Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

....Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

........ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Total

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year Previous Year [ Current Year Previous Year
Promoters

Government of Nepal

Nepalese Organized Institutions 6,255,199 5,544,729 22.50 22.94

Nepalese Citizen 13,202,110 11,374,670 47.50 47.06

Foreigner - - - -
Total (A) 19,457,309 16,919,399 70.00 70.00
Other than Promoters

General Public 8,338,846 7,251,171 30.00 30.00

Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total (B) 8,338,846 7,251,171 30.00 30.00
Total (A+B) 27,796,155 24,170,570 100.00 100.00
Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 1% of the total shares in the Company:

Number of Shares Percentage

Particulars Current Year Previous Year [ Current Year Previous Year
Laxmi Bank Ltd. 4,169,423 3,625,585 15.00 15.00
Rajendra Khetan 4,169,423 3,625,585 15.00 15.00
Puja Agrawal Khetan 4,169,423 3,625,585 15.00 15.00
Ratanlal Sanghai 2,123,316 1,846,631 7.64 7.64
Mercentile Capital Pvt. Ltd. 1,175,991 1,022,600 4.23 4.23
Gopi Krishna Sikaria 1,047,701 911,230 3.77 _ 3.77
Om Prakash Sikaria 652,088 725,117 2.35 3.00
Laxmi Corp Nepal Pvt. Ltd. 293,493 256,208 1.06 1.06
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17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Share Application Money Pending Allotment

Total

17 (c) Share Premium

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Increase due to Issue of shares at premium

Decrease due Issue of bonus shares

Transaction costs on issue of share

Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 139,134,641 111,329,295
Additions 35,473,278 27,805,346
Utilizations - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2078 174,607,919 139,134,641

17 (e) Retained Earnings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

517,585,454

759,533,991

Net Profit or Loss

311,127,737

334,053,452

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

Catastrophe Reserves

(35,473,278)

(27,805,346)

Regulatory Reserves

43,605,042

(55,999,993)

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

283,576,821

81,489,831

Transfer on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

Issue of Bonus Shares

(362,558,554)

(381,229,601)

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

(180,714,544)

Dividend Distribution Tax

(12,334,441)

(11,742,336)

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Others (Share Premium)

As at Ashadh 31, 2078

745,528,781

517,585,454

17 (f) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Regulatory Reserves 42,515,195 86,120,237
Fair Value Reserves 70,855,360 10,622,051
Actuarial Reserves (1,972,887) (873,669)
Revaluation Reserves 2,929,163 2,929,163
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves (Deferred Tax Reserves) (252,652,716) 30,924,105
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - -
Total (138,325,886) 129,721,887

<0 15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...) Fig.in NPR
Provisions
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave 25,040,366 26,726,428
ii) Defined Benefit Plans (CIT Plan) 741,301 16,745,520
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee defined benefit obligation - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Provision for Dividend 19,082,029 193,048,985
Total 44,863,696 236,520,933

(a) Additional Disclosure of Provisions

R d
Oven Additions Utilised o e‘.’ersfh Unwinding of
enin nwinding o
Description P & During the | During the Year uring the . & Closing Balance
Balance Year Discount
Year

Provision for tax related legal cases - - - - - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - - - - - -
Provision for Dividend 193,048,985 19,082,029 193,048,985 - - 19,082,029

b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave

ii) Defined Benefit Plans (CIT Plan)

iii) Termination Benefits

iv) Other employee defined benefit obligation

Provision for tax related legal cases

Provision for non-tax legal cases

Provision for Dividend

Total

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Policy liabilities and provisions

13,757,548,222

10,748,641,802

Bonus Liability

1,050,916,073

Unallocated Surplus

1,018,696,300

5,299,703

Provision for unearned premiums

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim Reserve

9,206,663

8,418,417

Fair Value Reserves

646,304,722

114,097,905

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method

Others (to be Specified)

Total

15,431,755,907

11,927,373,900

i) Notes on the cash-flows considered for LAT

ii) Notes on valuation methods and assumptions
iii) Notes on the discounting policy

iv) Notes on aggregation practises
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...) Fig.in NPR

19.a) Gross Insurance Contract Liability

Line of Business

Foreign

. Others (to be Total
Employment Other Term Special Term

Specified)

Particulars Anticipated Endowment | Without Profit Whole
Endowment N )

Endowment |Cum Whole Life| Endowment Life T
erm

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 . B

Policy liabilities and provisions 7,245,999,093 | 1,475,744,921 1,526,897,788 - - 494,000,000 6,000,000 - - 10,748,641,802
Bonus Liability 595,150,329 347,214,856 108,550,888 - - - - - - 1,050,916,073

Unallocated Surplus 3,844,317 949,838 505,547 - - - - - - 5,299,703

Provision for unearned premiums - - - - - - - - - -

Premium deficiency reserve - - - - -

Outstanding Claim Reserve 1,962,351 1,472,110 1,098,969 - - 3,539,988 345,000 - - 8,418,417

Fair Value Reserves - 114,097,905 114,097,905
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - - - - - - - - -

Actuarial Reserves - - - - - - - B - -

Revaluation Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - - - - B B B . . B

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity
Method

Others (to be Specified)

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2077 7,846,956,090 | 1,825,381,726 1,637,053,192 - - 497,539,988 6,345,000 - 114,097,905 11,927,373,900

Changes during the year

Policy liabilities and provisions 2,007,829,095 804,541,591 380,118,348 16,417,386 - (200,000,000) - - - 3,008,906,420
Bonus Liability 188,970,628 (209,529,997) (11,660,404) - - - - - - (32,219,773).

Unallocated Surplus (3,844,317) (949,838) (505,547) - - - - - - (5,299,703),
Provision for unearned premiums - - -

Premium deficiency reserve - - - B B . . B .

Outstanding Claim Reserve 2,793,894 194,201 520,258 - - (2,720,107) - - 788,246
Fair Value Reserves - - - - - -

- - 532,206,817 532,206,817
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Actuarial Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Revaluation Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - - - - - - - - - -

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity
Method

Others (to be Specified)

Total changes during the year 2,195,749,300 594,255,956 368,472,654 16,417,386 - (202,720,107) - - 532,206,817 3,504,382,007

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 -

Policy liabilities and provisions 9,253,828,188 |  2,280,286,512 1,907,016,136 16,417,386 - 294,000,000 6,000,000 - - 13,757,548,222
Bonus Liability 784,120,957 137,684,859 96,890,484 - - - - - 1,018,696,300

Unallocated Surplus - - B B B - , , B B

Provision for unearned premi - - - - - - - - - -

Premium deficiency reserve - - - - - - - - -

Outstanding Claim Reserve 4,756,245 1,666,311 1,619,226 - - 819,881 345,000 - 9,206,663

Fair Value Reserves - - - - - - 646,304,722 646,304,722
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - - - - - B B B ,

Actuarial Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Revaluation Reserves - - - - - - - - - -

Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - - - - - - - - - -

Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity
Method

Others (to be Specified) - B , N B N

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2078 10,042,705,390 | 2,419,637,682 | 2,005,525,846 16,417,386 - 294,819,881 6,345,000 - 646,304,722 | 15,431,755,907

Notes:

Basis taken by Actuary while d ini Contract Liabiliti

Term Life Policy: Liability of Foreign Employment Term Life Policy has been determined on the basis of Nepal Assured Moratlity Table 2009 by using Gross Premium Method

Other Life Insurance Policies: Liability of other participating Life Policies (Except Foreign Employement Term Life Policy) also has been determined on the basis of Nepal Assured Moratlity Table 2009
by using the Gross Premium Method.

Fair Value Reserve: As per the Circular dated 2075/09/12 issued by the Beema Samiti, 90% of surplus arising on Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) should be transferred to Fair Value Reserve and
accordingly be shown under the Life Insurance Fund i.e Insurance Contract Liabilities.

b) Reinsurance Assets

Line of Business

Foreign

Others (to b Total
Employment Other Term Special Term elf ( o e
Specified)
Term

Particulars Anticipated Endowment Whole
Endowment . .
Endowment |Cum Whole Life Life

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 -

Policy liabilities and provisions -

Provision for unearned premiums -

Premium deficiency reserve -

Outstanding Claim Reserve -

Others (to be Specified) .

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - - - - - - - -

Changes during the year

Policy liabilities and provisions -

Provision for unearned premi _

Premium deficiency reserve .

Outstanding Claim Reserve -

Others (to be Specified) -

Total changes during the year - - B - 5 3 3 B .

As at Ashadh 31, 2078 -

Policy liabilities and provisions -

Provision for unearned premi B

Premium deficiency reserve -

Outstanding Claim Reserve -

Others (to be Specified) B

Total Balance As at Ashadh 31, 2078 - - - - - - - - -
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Insurance Payables

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurance Company 23,435,646 -
Payable to Other Insurance Company 26,088,409 2,756,032
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 49,524,055 2,756,032

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurance Company 23,435,646 -
Payable to Other Insurance Company 26,088,409 2,756,032
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 49,524,055 2,756,032

Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities - -
Income Tax Assets 834,967,458 628,419,666
Total 834,967,458 628,419,666
Loans and Borrowings

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bond - -
Debenture - -
Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - -
Bank Overdraft - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bond

Debenture

Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution

Bank Overdraft

Others (to be Specified)

Total

¥ 15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...

Other Financial Liabilities

N

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent 182,926,388 204,700,848
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Liability under Finance Lease - -
Retention and Deposit - -
Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable 5,903,493 3,107,686
ii) Bonus Payable 10,819,090 8,862,981
iii) Provident Fund Payable 4,884,857 5,774,407
iv) Staff Vehicle Escrow Payable 33,355 -
Others (to be Specified)
i) Trade Payable 330,553,702 212,818,572
ii) House Rent Payable 2,263,551 1,810,387
iii) Audit Fee Payable 3,257,260 2,083,952
iv) Provision for Communication 279,244 176,832
v) Payable for Agent Licence 661,815 331,080
Total 541,582,755 439,666,747

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares

Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

Payable to Agent 182,926,388 204,700,848
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Liability under Finance Lease - -
Retention and Deposit - -
Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payable 5,903,493 3,107,686
ii) Bonus Payable 10,819,090 8,862,981
iii) Provident Fund Payable 4,884,857 5,774,407
iv) Staff Vehicle Escrow Payable 33,355 -
Others (to be Specified)
i) Trade Payable 330,553,702 212,818,572
ii) House Rent Payable 2,263,551 1,810,387
iii) Audit Fee Payable 3,257,260 2,083,952
iv) Provision for Communication 279,244 176,832
v) Payable for Agent Licence 661,815 331,080
Total 541,582,755 439,666,747
Other Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 26,593,218 45,972,593
VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 41,712,791 27,598,125
Advance Premium 13,339 12,954,383
Insurance Service Fee Payable 40,678,858 33,107,507
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Provision for Staff Bonus 84,658,767 77,117,351
Total 193,656,973 196,749,960

Payable within 12 months:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 26,593,218 45,972,593
VAT Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Unidentified Premium 41,712,791 27,598,125
Advance Premium 13,339 12,954,383
Insurance Service Fee Payable 40,678,858 33,107,507
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Provision for Staff Bonus 84,658,767 77,117,351
Total 193,656,973 196,749,960
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Fig.in NPR

Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Direct Premiums 4,067,637,301 3,310,750,714
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted - -
Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 4,067,637,301 3,310,750,714

Portfolio-wise details of Gross Earned Premium

Direct Premiums

Premiums on Reinsurance

Change in Unearned Premiums

Accepted

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 2,301,707,690 1,845,175,551 - - - -
Anticipated Endowment 1,339,123,464 941,255,961 - - - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 351,498,711 283,408,491 - - - -
Without Profit Endowment 23,572,259 - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 49,943,929 239,491,318 - - - (3,000,000)
Other Term 1,791,248 1,419,393 - - - 3,000,000
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 4,067,637,301 | 3,310,750,714 - - - -

Detail of Gross Earned Premium

First Year Premium

Renewal Premium

Single Premium

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 647,838,670 492,858,546 1,526,003,705 1,137,651,915 127,865,315 214,665,090
Anticipated Endowment 478,548,747 439,354,404 815,749,623 499,700,663 44,825,094 2,200,894
Endowment Cum Whole Life 65,268,593 40,945,279 286,230,118 242,463,212 - -
Without Profit Endowment 23,572,259 - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - 49,943,929 239,491,318
Other Term 861,963 881,945 929,285 537,448 - -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 1,216,090,232 974,040,174 2,628,912,731 1,880,353,238 222,634,338 456,357,302
Premiums Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 66,023,568 66,719,863
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 66,023,568 66,719,863

Portfolio-wise detail of Premium Ceded to Reinsurers

Premium Ceded To Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in
Unearned Premiums

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 23,661,877 12,500,236 - -
Anticipated Endowment 30,015,752 17,660,080 - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 4,838,883 2,728,520 - -
Without Profit Endowment 79,075

Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 6,996,094 33,529,948 - -
Other Term 431,887 301,079 - -
Special Term - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Total 66,023,568 66,719,863 - -
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Net Earned Premiums

UIS# CTISWH o6 Deuahl [R1fes v

Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Earned Premiums 4,067,637,301 3,310,750,714
Premiums Ceded (66,023,568) (66,719,863)
Total 4,001,613,733 3,244,030,851

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Earned Premiums

Gross Earned Premiums Premiums Ceded Net Earned Premiums
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 2,301,707,690 | 1,845,175,551 23,661,877 12,500,236 2,278,045,813 1,832,675,315
Anticipated Endowment 1,339,123,464 941,255,961 30,015,752 17,660,080 1,309,107,712 923,595,881
Endowment Cum Whole Life 351,498,711 283,408,491 4,838,883 2,728,520 346,659,828 280,679,971
Without Profit Endowment 23,572,259 - 79,075 - 23,493,184 -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 49,943,929 239,491,318 6,996,094 33,529,948 42,947,835 205,961,370
Other Term 1,791,248 1,419,393 431,887 301,079 1,359,361 1,118,314
Special Term - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Total 4,067,637,301 | 3,310,750,714 66,023,568 66,719,863 4,001,613,733 3,244,030,851

Commission Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Commission Income

Profit Commission

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Income

Reinsurance Commission

Profit Commission

Others

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Endowment

Anticipated Endowment

Endowment Cum Whole Life

Without Profit Endowment

Whole Life

Foreign Employment Term

Other Term

Special Term

Others (to be Specified)

Total
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Investment Income

Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs
i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,026,691,668 905,659,041
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 97,561,370 78,150,764
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions - 1,627,398
v) Debentures 196,273,721 129,823,771
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 698,171 2,657,206
ix) Policyholder Loan 136,381,171 107,798,592
x) Agent Loan 1,310,732 1,189,291
xi) Employee Loan 2,400,104 1,293,893
xii) Profit on Sale of Invenstment 90,319,952 (5,625,250)
Dividend Income 22,182,716 37,289,914
Rental Income - -
Others - -
Total 1,573,819,605 1,259,864,621

Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges

Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/ (Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedge

Others

Total

Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i) Equity Instruments

ii) Mutual Fund

iii) Others (to be specified)

Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

ii) Bonds

iii) Others

Total
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Other Income

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

i) Employee Loan 485,174 196,222

ii) Bonds - -

iii) Others (Agency Loan) 2,197,334 2,219,637
Foreign Exchange Income - -
Interest Income from Finance Lease - -
Amortization of Deferred Income - -
Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 755,054 221,268
Other Direct Income (Late Fee) 39,351,693 20,715,535
Miscellaneous Income 108,380 169,454
Total 42,897,635 23,522,116
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 1,248,629,545 717,130,752
Total 1,248,629,545 717,130,752
Claims Ceded
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Claims Ceded to Reinsurers

95,563,484

59,015,725

Total

95,563,484

59,015,725

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Gross Benefits and Claims

Net Claims Paid before Change in

i Claims Ceded e
Paid Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 362,233,792 192,091,128 7,910,945 4,015,700 354,322,847 188,075,428
Anticipated Endowment 566,651,373 347,941,924 9,174,057 1,072,625 557,477,316 346,869,299
Endowment Cum Whole Life 64,045,012 31,928,425 340,869 889,585 63,704,143 31,038,840
Without Profit Endowment - - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 255,699,369 145,169,275 78,137,613 53,037,815 177,561,755 92,131,460
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 1,248,629,545 717,130,752 95,563,484 59,015,725 1,153,066,061 658,115,027
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Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Current Year

Particulars Death Claim Maturity Periodic Surrender Other Gross Claim Claim Ceded Net Claim
Claim Benefit Claim| Value Claim Claims

Endowment 34,709,048 | 214,910,709 - 84,361,355 28,252,680 362,233,792 7,910,945 354,322,847
Anticipated Endowment 25,351,337 - 513,702,268 27,490,683 107,085 566,651,373 9,174,057 557,477,316
Endowment Cum Whole Life 6,373,802 35,340,206 - 18,282,342 4,048,662 64,045,012 340,869 63,704,143
Without Profit Endowment - - - - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 244,255,758 - - - 11,443,611 255,699,369 78,137,613 177,561,755
Other Term - - - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - - -
Total 310,689,945 | 250,250,915 | 513,702,268 | 130,134,380 43,852,038 | 1,248,629,545 95,563,484 1,153,066,061
Previous Year

Particulars Death Claim Matlfnty Pel:mdlc, Surrend?r Ot?Ier Gross Claim Claim Ceded Net Claim

Claim Benefit Claim| Value Claim Claims

Endowment 23,812,568 | 109,368,750 - 45,170,630 13,739,180 192,091,128 4,015,700 188,075,428
Anticipated Endowment 7,858,945 - 323,965,368 16,082,701 34,910 347,941,924 1,072,625 346,869,299
Endowment Cum Whole Life 7,548,429 14,446,162 - 8,900,558 1,033,276 31,928,425 889,585 31,038,840
Without Profit Endowment - - - - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 132,670,820 - - - 12,498,455 145,169,275 53,037,815 92,131,460
Other Term - - - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Others - - - - - - - -
Total 171,890,762 | 123,814,912 | 323,965,368 70,153,889 27,305,821 717,130,752 59,015,725 658,115,027
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Fig.in NPR

35 Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(a) | Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

(b)

Policy liabilities and provisions

3,008,906,420

2,135,855,834

Bonus Liability

(32,219,773)

306,764,830

Unallocated Surplus

(5,299,703)

(2,968,830)

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

788,246

1,622,687

Others

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

2,972,175,190

2,441,274,521

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities and provisions

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim Reserve

Others

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

2,972,175,190

2,441,274,521

Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities

Gross Change in Contract Change in Reinsurance . N
syt Net Change in Contract Liabilities
Liabilities Assets
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 2,195,749,300 1,749,938,512 - - 2,195,749,300 1,749,938,512
Anticipated Endowment 594,255,956 388,740,922 - - 594,255,956 388,740,922
Endowment Cum Whole Life 368,472,654 300,452,349 - - 368,472,654 300,452,349
Without Profit Endowment 16,417,386 - 16,417,386 -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term (202,720,107) (282,263) - - (202,720,107) (282,263)
Other Term - 2,425,000 - - - 2,425,000
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 2,972,175,190 2,441,274,521 - - 2,972,175,190 2,441,274,521
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Fig.in NPR

Commission Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Commission Expenses on Insurance Contracts 430,908,885 350,980,999
Others - _
Total 430,908,885 350,980,999
Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on

P Others

Insurance Contracts

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 206,366,514 166,906,972 - -
Anticipated Endowment 190,397,955 156,982,235 - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 32,555,015 27,009,964 - -
Without Profit Endowment 1,491,170 - - -
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - -
Other Term 98,231 81,828 - -
Special Term - - - -
Others - - - -
Total 430,908,885 350,980,999 - -

Details of Commission Expenses

Commision Expense on First

Year Premium

Commission Expense on

Renewal Premium

Commission Expense on Single

Premium

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 108,420,090 73,095,262 90,642,856 81,377,463 7,303,568 12,434,247
Anticipated Endowment 116,239,332 107,627,726 71,469,196 49,222,460 2,689,427 132,049
Endowment Cum Whole Life 15,781,162 9,414,066 16,773,853 17,595,898 - -
Without Profit Endowment 1,491,170 - - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - - -
Other Term 65,088 59,347 33,143 22,481 - -
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 241,996,842 190,196,401 178,919,048 148,218,302 9,992,995 12,566,296
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Service Fees
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Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Service Fees 40,676,373 33,107,507
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees (660,236) (667,199)
Total 40,016,137 32,440,309

Portfolio-wise detail of Service Fees

Service Fees

Reinsurer's Share of Service
Fees

Net Service Fees

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 23,017,077 18,451,756 236,619 125,002 22,780,458 18,326,753
Anticipated Endowment 13,391,235 9,412,560 300,158 176,601 13,091,077 9,235,959
Endowment Cum Whole Life 3,514,987 2,834,085 48,389 27,285 3,466,598 2,806,800
Without Profit Endowment 235,723 - 791 234,932 -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 499,439 2,394,913 69,961 335,299 429,478 2,059,614
Other Term 17,912 14,194 4,319 3,011 13,594 11,183
Special Term - - - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 40,676,373 33,107,507 660,236 667,199 40,016,137 32,440,309

Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 214,641,161 211,218,687
Post-Retirement Obligations

i) Defined Benefit Plans

A) Defined Benefit Plans with Existing Plan 7,639,996 5,921,393

B) Defined Benefit Plans with SSE 3,558,612 3,016,504

ii) Defined Contribution Plans 11,991,277 11,951,266
Leave Encashments 2,275,387 6,527,746
Termination Benefits - -
Staff Welfare 1,101,000 840,537
Provision for Staff Bonus 44,176,769 40,481,997
Others (To be specified)
Training 2,400,203 4,005,717
Transportation 3,070,904 2,731,432
Uniform - 2,516,571
Insurance 5,439,339 2,477,227
Overtime 104,552 164,003
Performance Incentive 1,473,250 8,296,894
Amortization of Prepaid Staff Benefits 485,174 196,222
Total 298,357,624 300,346,195
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39 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Fig.in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 9,418,353 9,531,907
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -

Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 1,352,747 384,826
Total 10,771,100 9,916,733

40 Impairment Losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

iii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investment

ii) Loans and Receivables

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

ii) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...) Fig.in NPR
Other Expenses
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 28,722,283 26,349,375
Electricity and Water 2,442,131 2,161,635
Repair & Maintenance

i) Building - -

ii) Vehicle 130,828 98,029

iii) Office Equipments 647,266 366,382

iv) Others 401,057 645,451
Telephone & Communication 15,717,499 15,370,974
Printing & Stationary 6,945,485 5,732,744
Office Consumable Expenses 353,893 269,553
Travelling Expenses

i) Domestic 742,211 1,366,499

ii) Foreign - 283,003
Agent Training 1,691,516 3,197,324
Other Agent Expenses 197,259,011 189,692,054
Insurance Premium 1,633,453 1,791,048
Security Expenses 891,683 891,756
Legal and Consulting Expenses 583,794 421,923
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 60,817 106,031
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 20,554,654 17,634,315
Business Promotion 1,363,836 2,681,077
Guest Entertainment 590,305 693,394
Gift and Donations 750,000 750,000
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 416,000 517,000

ii) Other Allowances 163,431 174,501
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 266,000 259,000

ii) Other Allowances 3,220 1,000
Annual General Meeting Expenses 201,952 428,879
Actuarial Expenses 3,200,000 3,782,131
Audit Related Expenses

i) Statutory Audit 845,080 510,195

ii) Tax Audit - -

iii) Long Form Audit Report - -

iv) Other Fees - -

v) Internal Audit 641,840 641,840

vi) Others 1,464,094 565,705
Bank Charges 130,228 85,635
Fee and Charges 1,746,562 1,088,144
Postage Charges 1,482,356 1,425,367
Others

i) Utility & Janotorial 1,947,952 1,715,870

ii) Other Office Expenses 8,842,693 17,214,161

iii) Anniversary Expenses - -

iv) Policy Stamp Expenses 496,273 429,396

v) Expenses Related to Foreign Employment Business 2,497,196

vi) Medical Fee 4,721,957 3,756,782

vii) Amortization Expenses 1,084,703

viii) Late Fee & Penalty 1,483,236 1,112,039

ix) Share Issue Expenses 1,654,915 1,190,570
Total 314,771,410 305,400,779
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Finance Cost

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs

Interest Expenses - Finance Lease

Others

673,644

1,416,712

Total

673,644

1,416,712

Income Tax Expense

Income Tax Expense

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year (86,463,185) (93,472,863)

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences - -

ii) Changes in tax rate - -

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses (74,221,209) (78,351,535)

iv) Write-down or reversal - -

v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Other Loan and Advances (543,905) (554,909)
Allowable for Doubtful Debts - -
Gratuity Fund (7,665,116) (249,241)
Leave Encashment Fund (421,516) 11,850,770
Property, Plant & Equipment (3,611,439) (26,167,948)

Income Tax Expense (86,463,185) (93,472,863)

Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 397,590,922 427,526,315
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit - -
Adjustments:

Income not subject to income tax 397,590,922 427,526,315

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

Add/ (Less): Others

Income Tax Expense

Effective Tax Rate




qgi‘lﬁ
aifties ufddgel

44

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
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Fig. in NPR

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) the company has recognised an amount of NPR 11,198,608 as an expenses under the defined

contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being

carried out.

¢) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articula
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service cost 7,784,278 5,981,628 4,680,084 3,009,904
Past service cost - - - -
Net interest cost - -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) 3,168,273 2,135,545 -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (3,312,555) (2,195,780) -
c. Total net interest cost
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 7,639,996 5,921,393 4,680,084 3,009,904
d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Particulars Employee Benefit .I’Ian Any Other Funded L?ablllty
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO 14,052,305 6,912,422 - -
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO - - (3,868,110) 2,291,732
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate (603,940) 353,141 - -
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI 14,656,245 6,559,281 (3,868,110) 2,291,732
e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income
Particulars Employee Benefit ‘I’Ian Any Other Funded L%ability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss - - 2,275,387 6,527,746
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI (14,656,245) (6,559,281) - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income (14,656,245) (6,559,281) 2,275,387 6,527,746
f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 55,542,807 35,940,379 26,726,429 20,676,651
Service cost 7,784,278 5,981,628 4,680,084 3,009,904
Interest cost 3,168,273 2,135,545 1,463,413 1,226,110
Benefit payments from plan assets (5,476,520) (695,938) (3,961,450) (477,969)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions 14,052,305 12,181,193 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience - - (3,868,110) 2,291,732
Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 75,071,143 55,542,807 25,040,366 26,726,428
g) Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets
Particulars Employee Benefit .I’Ian Any Other Funded L?ability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 38,797,287 36,944,305 - -
Adjustment of Opening Fair Value of Planned Assets - - - -
Expected return on plan assets 3,312,555 2,195,780 - -
Employer contributions 38,300,460 - - -
Participant contributions - - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (5,476,520) (695,938) - -
Transfer in/ transfer out - - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets (603,940) 353,141 - -
Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year 74,329,842 38,797,287 - -




PRIME LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1 5th

ANNUAL REPORT

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Fig.in NPR

Particulars

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 75,071,143 55,542,807 25,040,366 26,726,428
Fair Value of Plan Assets 74,329,842 38,797,287 - -
(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position 741,301 16,745,520 25,040,366 26,726,428
i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next year

(Surplus)/Deficit Recognised in Statement of Financial Position

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 16,745,520 (1,003,926) 26,726,428 20,676,651
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 7,639,996 5,921,393 2,275,387 6,527,746
Total remeasurements included in OCI (14,656,245) (6,559,281) - -
Adjustment in Opening Net Defined Benefit Liability - (5,268,771) - -
Employer contributions 38,300,460 - 3,961,450 477,969
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 741,301 16,745,520 25,040,366 26,726,428
k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period

Total remeasurements included in OCI

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Current Liability 10,125,872 7,497,766 6,572,921 6,807,444
Non - Current Liability 64,945,271 48,045,041 18,467,445 19,918,984
Total 75,071,143 55,542,807 25,040,366 26,726,428
m) Expected Future Benefit Payments
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

Within 1 year

Between 1-2 years

Between 2-5 years

From 6 to 10

Total

n) Plan assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year Previous Year

(% Invested)

(% Invested)

(% Invested) (% Invested)

Government Securities (Central and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)

Mutual Funds

Deposits (Citizen Investment Trust) 74,329,842 38,797,287 - -
Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Total 74,329,842 38,797,287 - -
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o) Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Discount Rate 69,977,997 51,912,946 23,454,726 25,797,796
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Discount
Rate 80,884,795 59,679,614 25,288,072 27,732,465
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Salary

. 80,541,861 59,430,236 25,226,728 27,648,534
Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Salary

. 70,177,351 52,060,615 23,493,962 25,874,655
Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase in Attrition Rate 75,057,174 55,539,582 23,871,171 26,708,336
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease in Attrition Rate 75,086,060 55,546,793 24,830,024 26,740,675
p) Assumptions
Particulars Emp?oyee Any O'the.r'

Benefit Plan | Funded Liability

Discount Rate 6% 6%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 6% 6%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 11% 11%
Mortality Rate During Employment
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45 Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of
those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is
complemented by observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

a) Product development

b) Pricing

) Underwriting and

d) Claims Handling

e) Reinsurance

f) Reserving

a) Product development:

The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:

- Endowment

- Anticipated Endowment

- Endowment Cum Whole Life

- Whole Life

- Foreign Employment Term

- Other Term

- Special Term

- Others (to be Specified)

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce
the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively
impact the business.

b) Pricing:

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting
data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the company's own historical experience and that of the industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include
trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that
actual experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

O 15t AGM
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¢) Underwriting:

The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including those attached to the distribution network.

ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior to acceptance.

iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these covers.

d) Claims handling:

The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
i) Mortality Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected
ii) Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

iii) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v) Policyholder Decision Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being different than expected

Assumptions

The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the Company are listed below:

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Mortality Rat Investment Lapse and Di tRate |Mortality Rat Investment Lapse and Di ¢ Rat
orta ates scount Rate ortal ates scount Rate
pd Return Surrender Rate iscou ity Return Surrender Rate iscou
100% & 105% of| 100% & 105% of
Life Insurance N Too 11.07% 11.75% 6.00% 7o o0 10.87% 19.05% 6.00%
NALM NALM
Sensitivities
The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.
Current Year Previous Year
. Increase/
Particulars Changes in Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ ® ) Increase/
i ecrease) -
Assumptions | (Decrease) on [ (Decrease) on Net (Decrease) - Profit| (Decrease) - (Decrease) on | (Decrease) on Net Profit Bef (Decrease) - Profit
ofit Before
Gross Liabilities Liabilities Before Tax Profit After Tax | Gross Liabilities Liabilities r lT 8 After Tax
ax
Mortality Rate +50% 13,702,692,006 13,702,692,006 290,432,000 290,432,000
Longevity +10% NA NA NA NA
Investment Return +1% 0 0 0 0
[Expense +10% - - 1,067,204,552 1,067,204,552
Lapse +10% NA NA NA NA
Surrender Rate +10% NA NA NA NA
Discount Rate +1% 12,439,296,323 12,439,296,323 (767,525,000) (767,525,000)
Mortality Rate +50% 13,764,611,861 13,764,611,861 (682,625,000) (682,625,000)
Longevit -10% NA NA NA NA
Investment Return -1% 0 0 0 0
[Expense -10% - - (1,067,204,552) (1,067,204,552)
Lapse -10% NA NA NA NA
Surrender Rate -10% NA NA NA NA
Discount Rate -1% 15,402,192,229 15,402,192,229 639,412,000 639,412,000
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

46 Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value

and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into Three Levels

prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

. Level Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost |FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost
Investments

i) Investment in Equity Instruments 1 1,963,666,565 1,296,012,727 -
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2 197,080,929 106,565,234 -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank - - -
and Financial Institutions
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 2,885,674,827 - 1,768,813,438
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal 3 - - -
Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal
Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits 3 11,760,569,954 - 10,097,785,517
vii) Others (to be specified) 3 - - -
Loans 3 1,697,081,790 - 1,371,056,481
Other Financial Assets 3 137,420,967 - 44,338,883
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 292,890,020 384,779,339
Total Financial Assets 2,160,747,494 16,773,637,557 - 1,402,577,961 13,666,773,659

Loans and Borrowings - -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 541,582,755 439,666,747
Total Financial Liabilities - 541,582,755 - - 439,666,747

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximises the use of observable

market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process

The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion
on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is material

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -
ii) Investment in Debentures 2,793,738,000 2,885,674,827 1,704,193,000 1,768,813,438
iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - - - -
iv) Fixed Deposit 11,748,800,000 11,760,569,954 10,065,300,000 10,097,785,517
v) Others (to be Specified)
Loans
i) Loan to Associates - - - -
ii) Loan to Employees 36,621,234 30,608,872 28,620,689 23,584,372
iii) Loan to Agent 23,321,820 9,700,758 22,705,661 6,908,978
iv) Loan to Policyholders 1,461,478,175 1,656,772,160 1,196,007,771 1,340,563,131
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Assets 137,507,825 137,420,967 44,447,455 44,338,883
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 16,201,467,054 16,480,747,538 13,061,274,576 13,281,994,319
Loans and Borrowings
i) Bonds - - - -
ii) Debentures - - - -
iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial Institution - - - -
iv) Bank Overdrafts - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 541,582,755 - 439,666,747 -
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost 541,582,755 - 439,666,747 -

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted using current discount rate.
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
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47 Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance

contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is

monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk

environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At

each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable

allowance for impairment.

¢) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from

defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

Expected Carryin
. Gross Carrying P . Expected Credit ying
Particulars Asset Group probability of Amount After
Amount Losses ..
Default Provision
Loss allowance measured at
Credit Risk has not significantly increased .
. L. . 12 months expected credit
since initial recognition
losses
Cre;lt.RlSk bas significantly increased and not Loss allowance measured at
e IF 1m.pa1red — . life-time expected credit
Credit Risk has significantly increased and
. . losses
credit impaired
Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
Expected Carryin
. Gross Carrying P . Expected Credit ying
Particulars Asset Group probability of Amount After
Amount Losses ..
Default Provision
Loss allowance measured at
Credit Risk has not significantly increased i
. L. . 12 months expected credit
since initial recognition
losses
Cre;l(lt‘Rlsk has significantly increased and not Loss allowance measured at
e IF un.palred — - life-time expected credit
Credit Risk has significantly increased and losses
credit impaired
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision
Measured at life-time expected
Credit Risk h it Ri
Measured at 12 r? l,f 19 " s Cr.edlf I.hsk has
Particulars months expected '51gm teantly significantly
. increased and increased and
credit losses .
not credit credit impaired
impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077

Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs

Recoveries

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2078

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another

financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected

reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

The table below summarises the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars

<1 Year >1 Year <1 Year >1 Year
Loans and Borrowings - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 541,582,755 - 439,666,747 -
Total Financial Liabilities 541,582,755 - 439,666,747 -

Y 15t AGM




q93ﬂ'
arfdo ufddgal WIS TS Seeiex deuch s

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)
iii) Market Risk
al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as
a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency
denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee.

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

* Holding all other Variable Constant
c1) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising
from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting

all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by the Company and classified in the statement
of financial position as fair value through OCI.

b2) Sensitivity
The table below summarises the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Company’s equity and impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%*

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%*

* Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/ (losses) on equity securities classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.
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48 Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or external

events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company

cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able

to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment

processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s

strategic planning and budgeting process.

'
©

Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new

shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the

reporting date, the company's paid up capital is NPR 2,779,615,577
Dividend

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised

Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 of NPR 3,625,585/- @ NPR 100/- per fully paid share 362,558,554 381,229,601
362,558,554 381,229,601
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 380,368,447 381,640,583
380,368,447/- per fully paid equity share (Stock Dividend of NPR 361,350,025/- and Dividend Tax of NPR 19,018,422/-) . This
proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting
380,368,447 381,640,583

50 Earnings Per Share

The Company measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders for the period. The number of shares is taken as the

weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit For the Year 311,127,737 334,053,452
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year 27,796,156 24,170,570
Nominal Value of Equity Shares -
Basic Earnings Per Share 11.19 13.82
Diluted Earnings Per Share 11.19 13.82

&% 15t AGM




>

qg?ﬁ"

:
:

N

UISH ¢TIS SoRAR KT

aifies ufddge

LO6'SSL'IED'ST - TTL'HOEL 9P - 000°SH€’9 188°618'76T - 98€°LTH'9L 9$8°STS'500°T 789°L€9'61H'T 06€50L'TH0°0L sanIqIqer] Judawsag
0bTTOL'TIL ST - SPL199°88S - 660°6LL'S 6T€°STS'89T - PHL€S6'PL €ST68T'1T1'T 685°0LL'8LY'T 98L€LT'PETOL s)assy Juawdag
SIT'I86'9ST - - - £96'6SL'T 8C1€68'96 - LETLLLY (I87'6£L°7) (6€9'9L6'T) £06°998°6S S)[nSaY [EJUdWIG [)0
$6€'9L9'LST'S - - - 8GHELE (SLS"£00°LT) - LSP'1SS'TT LPO'S9PLIS 9TH'861'2ES'T 126°S6L'T01'E sasuadxg [ejuaw3ag [ejo]|
- - 380D @dueurj
697'762°€8C - - - 000°ET 965G68'C - 96£°61L'T LO1'9S8'FC TTL'6E7'68 8P'157'€91 sasuadxg 121Q)|
- - S9SS0 uEmEHMMQEH
066€69'6 - - - LIS £0e'eET - 9€8'8S 975’058 025090 697°985S sasuadxg uoneznIowy pue uonepaida(|
798'175'89¢ - - - LIT'STL 65H'769'C - 82.'679'1 £86'655'€C 6/8'SLL'V8 989'8EL ST sasuadxq sjyauag sakojdurg
LET'910°0F - - - $65°CT 8/V'6TF - 796'7ET 865'99%'C LL0'160°EL 8570822 $99,] DIIAIDG)
G88'806'0€¥ - - - 1€7'86 - - 04116V G10°665°TE GG6'L6£°061 $1599€90C SosURdXF UOISSIIIO)
1STIVT'STLY - - - - (LSE'851°5T) - 98€°LTH'9L L6L'9LL'TEY TLTEEL'IST'T LYL'TLO'0SS'T pleg swre[) pue sjiyaudg dN|
- - - - - - - - - - - SI2INSUIIY] 0} ﬁwﬁmu SonIqery uumbﬁou ur waNSU
061°SL1'TL6'T - - - - (£01°02£'200) - 98¢°L1H91 $S9'TL1'89€ 966'SST P65 00€°6¥2'561°C sonIqer] Penuo) ur d3uey) ssoID)
(¥87°€95°G6) - - - - (£19°2€1°82) - - (698°0¥€) (LS0PL1'6) (Sp6'016'2) Ppapa) swre[)
SPS'629'8VC'T - - - - 69€°669'5T - - T10°SH0F9 €££'159°99S T6L'EETTIE PIEJ SWIE[D pue sjjauag ssoin
nmwm—nwmxm
€16°L59'PLE'S - - - PTH'EEL'T €19°S88'6L - $69'8TL'ST 995°STL'PIS 984°TTS'6T5'T 67H'799°791'€ QuI0du] [ejudwdaG 230
820°0¥8'FE - - - 6£5°0T 660°086 - L1€°66 1Th'65h' Y 1Th'8¥8'S 1€TTLY'ET uIodU 1930
- (s9s507) /suren) pasijeay 1N
- saguey)) anfeA e uo (Sasso) /suren) JoN]
TCL'E0T'RLTT - - - $2'eSL 6£9°156'GE - €61941'C L1£'909'€91 $59'696P1T GREFHI 198 AUIODU] JUSUI}SIAUL]]
- - - - - - - - - - QUWIOdU] UOISSTUIIO D)
€€L'€19°100'F - - - 19€°65€'L GE8'LY6'TH - P8L'E6V'ET 878659'97€ TIL'LOT'60€'T €18°SH0°8LT'T swniuRi paurey N
- - - - - - - - - - ONUIAY «Gwawwmluwﬁb
(895°€20"99) - - - (£88'1€%) (¥60'9669) - (520"62) (£88'8€8'F) (26£'510°0€) (££8'199'€7) Papa) swnmuai ]
10€°££9°290F - - - QPTT6L'T 626'CH6'67 - 657'7L8'€T L1L'86F1S¢ $OP'CTL6EE T 069°£0£'10€'C SWNIWAI] PIUIEH SSOID)
Puoduj

uoneurwIg (paymwadg d urid I yudwAorduryg 1 310 judwMOpUY 3J17 A[OYM. JuWMoOpUY s o
)0, QlisE] 19 ULID I, 91 T U9 UM ' sIendijie,
[soL Juawdag 123Uy | 3q 03) SI_YIO L IPPacs L IR0 uSrarog FF120UM JIJOIJ INOYHA | Wwn) juswumopuy pajedpyuy ! pud monied

(1202 ‘ST AMf) 8£0T ‘1€ YPLYSY PIPUD 1ed4 dY} 10 UOHRULIOFU] [EJUIWEDG (e

(paywadg aq 03) sy (1A
wiId ], reradg (a
Wi, Ly (14
wid I, yJuawAojduryg udrog (A
YT S[OYM Al
9§11 A[OYM WnD Juswmopuy (1t
Juawmopuy pajedonuy (1t
Juawmopuy (1
:are s, Auedwo)) ayj jo syuawdag ssaursng

‘pajuasaxd aq 03 Aressadau jou st uonerado s, Auedwo)) ayy jo syuswdas [eoryderd098 Aq uoneULIOFUT [EDURUT 3} JeU} MATA 3} JO ST Auedwo)) ayj Jo jusuwaSeue]y oy ‘A[Surpiodoe pue fedap ur Apueunuopaid sajerado Auedwo)) ayy

‘JuawI3as SSaUTSN Dea 10] ISSE [[k JO [2}0} UO Paseq MO[aq PISOISIP SI Jasse Juawrsag

*S9LIISNPUI 953} UMM 2)erado Jety) SafIUuo ISUJ0 0} dANE[AI JUSWSS JO S)[NSI A} SUIjeneAd UT JURAS[I JSOUT ST JT Jey} SIARI[aq Juswadeuew se jgoid juswdas uo paseq parnseaur

2313 *orjojirod uo paseq osye st arnjonys Sunrodar feurajur s Auedwo)) sy pue juswdas ssautsnq se orjojiiod pagnuapr sey Aueduro)) ayj jo juswadeurey ‘sjuswdas ssaursnq s Aueduro)) ayy jo padsar ur pajussaid st uoneuLIojuT JUSWZaG

juawgdag SuneradQ

(" paNUYUO0D) SJUIWIIL}S [EIDULUL] 0} SIJON



1 5th

ANNUAL REPOR’]

a
[S8]
=
=
=
-
=
=
(=
=
S
L
[S8]
—
=
=
(==
=
wv
=
[S%]
[
=
o
=
oc
(=™

006'€LELT6TL - S06°260°P1L - 000°SHE’9 886°6£5°L6T - - T61°€S0°LEYT 9ZL'18€°ST8’L 060°956"9%8°L sanI[Iqer judwdag
68€°8V1'8LL'TL - LT6°TLY'E0L - 992°59L'S 90708025 - - PSTPLL'STLT LEO'PS8'T68'T 665"1L6"L66'L 5)9s5Y JudwIdag
ISI'EET'TET - - - (PSE"L9T'T) T0L'zET’LTL - - $65°0V1'Y T8T'TIELE LTS'SLS'P9 S)[NSIY [EJUSWIG [eJ0
161°806'9€0'% - - - 8L9'89L'C 898°008'8ET - - 90€°87€'60% 1€5'S65°870'L 808“P67"LEV'T sasuadxq [ejo ],
- - - - - - - - - - - umOU DuUeUr]
104°098%4T - - - PHEVTL £9/'897'TC - - 6L7'0€8°EC CIHPSLTL 204788551 sasuadxg 1O
- - - - - - - - - - - S9SS0] aﬁmEEmQEH
650'526'8 - - - 860'F $60°€TL - - $08'ELL $Th'T98'T 004190°S sasuadxg uoneznIowy pue uonenaida(|
9L8'11€°04T - - - 98¢'cTL 002006'1T - - 6909€1°€C 08208514 T9L'20€°€ST sasuadxq sjyauag sakojdurg
60€°0%h'2E - - - €81°TT $19'650'C - - 008°908'C 656'S€7°6 £64/92€31 $99,] IIAIDG
666'086'05€ - - - 878°18 - - - $96'600'LT GET'T86'951 746'906'991 sasuadxz uorssiuwo)
8P568€'660°€ - - - 000°SH'T L6L'6V8'16 - - 68TL6'1EE 12T019'SEL 076°€10°8€6'L preg swie[) pue sjyaudg N
- - - - - - - - - - - SI2INSULIY 0} ﬁm—umu mwﬁwﬂmw“— HUMH«EOU ur meGLU
128 PLTTHYT - - - 000°5Th'T (€92°282) - - 67£T5H 008 TT6'07L'38¢ T1S'866'6VL'T sanIqer] Penuo) ut d3uey) ssoL
(S7£°510°65) - - - - (S18°££0°€S) - - (585°638) (529'2L0'T) (00£'S10%) PapaD swrer)
TSL0ETLIL - - - - GLT'691ShL - - GTh'8C6'1€ $26'TH6'LFE 8T1'160°T61 pIeJ SWIe[D) pue sjyaudg Sso10
Sosuadxy|
THE'TFL'69C'Y - - - $TET09'T 696'7£6'99T - - 00688L'€1H $18°L08'S80°T SEE010°T05'T awoduf [ejo ],
88€'88.'81 - - - £58'8 6916601 - - TH9'6EV'T 990€L6'C 6L9°L97°T1 uwodU[ 19310
- - - - - - - - - - - (s9s507) /sureny pasijeay PN
- - - - - - - - - - - sagueyD) aneA e uo (sasso) /suren) JoN
201°T2€900'T - - - 8SLhLY 0€%'TL8'8G - - £8T'699°0E1 /88'86T'6G1 19€'£90°£59 AUIOOU] JUSWIISIAU]
- - - - - - - - - - Eltitenig —\—OﬂmmmrﬁEOU M
1S8°0€0°F¥T'E - - - PLESLL'L 0L£T96'50T - - 1L6'6L9°08T 188°S65°€26 SI€°SL9'T€8'T swnrwa1 paureq 3N (G}
- - - - - - - - - - - SNUSAY wﬁwewmmlumﬁ: A
(€98'61£99) - - - (6£0"10€) (8¥6'625°€E) - - (0z5"82L"2) (080°099°Z1) (9€2°005°CT) Papa) swnmuai | £
PLL0SL01E’E - - - £6£°611'1 8IET6V'66C - - 16V'807'€8T 196'S5T’T¥6 16S°GLT'SP8'T SWNIWAI ] PAUIRY SSOID Ln
Puroduy -
uoneurwIfg (paymadg urrd I, yuawiAorduryg judWMOpUY 3J17 A[OYM. JudwMopUY
18101, unid I, eradg w1, 1_/Y30 JIT A[OYM judwmopuy sIendaeJ
juawdag 12Uy | aq 03) sIYIO uSarog JIJOIJ NOYIAN | Wwn) juswumopuy pajedpyuy
(0202 ‘ST AM() ££0T ‘€ Ypeysy papud 1edk ayy 105 uoneuniojuy ejudwdag (q Y)
N
UdN ursig (**"PINUNU0D) SJUIWIE)G [EURUL] 0} SAJON



q93ﬁ
mﬁsiasuiﬁaaa WS AISh SRAR A douel fefldes

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

o) Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 156,981,118 232,233,151
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 1,077,110 991,673
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 61,312,903 60,574,697
Add: Unallocable Other Income 303,673,461 258,276,247
Less: Finance Cost 673,644 1,416,712
Profit Before Tax 397,590,922 427,526,315

d) Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets 15,712,192,240 12,178,148,389
Intangible Assets 5,020,366 873,113
Property, Plant and Equipment 279,494,470 257,401,837
Investment Properties - -
Deferred Tax Assets - 30,924,105
Investment in Subsidiaries - -
Investment in Associates - -
Investments 3,151,492,198 2,809,341,887
Loans 7,558,490 6,456,033
Current Tax Assets (Net) 834,967,458 628,419,666
Other Assets 4,049,323 4,148,903
Other Financial Assets 25,767,912 9,387,401
Cash and Cash Equivalents 54,920,035 81,465,243
Total Assets 20,075,462,493 16,006,566,576

e) Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 15,431,755,907 11,927,373,900
Provisions 44,863,696 236,520,933
Deferred Tax Liabilities 252,652,716 -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 591,106,810 442,422,779
Other Liabilities 193,656,973 196,749,960
Total Liabilities 16,514,036,103 12,803,067,572
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52 Related Party Disclosure

(a) Identify Related Parties

Holding Company:

Subsidiaries:
Associates:
Fellow Subsidiaries:

Key Management Personnel:
Laxmi Bank Limited

Piyush Raj Aryal, Director
Dipesh Amatya, Director

Rajeev Prasad Pyakurel, Director
Suraj Shrestha, Director

Dr. Santosh Agrawal, Director
Pramila K.C. Thapa, Director
Dr. Resham Thapa, Director
Nirmal Dahal, CEO

Promoter

Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel

(b) Key Management Personnel Compensation:

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Annual salary and allowances

7,184,667

6,097,000

Performance based allowances

i) Employee Bonus

1,552,539

1,597,938

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

447,000

390,000

iii) Incentives

1,473,250

728,000

Insurance related benefits

i) Life Insurance

175,436

175,436

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)

Total

10,832,892

8,988,374

(c) Related Party Transactions:

Holding
Company

Particulars Subsidiaries

Associates

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Commission Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Rental Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Interest Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

175,436

175,436

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

175,436

175,436

RO 15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Dividend

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Meeting Fees
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) 682,000 682,000]
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) 776,000 776,000
Allowances to Directors
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) E
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) ]
Others (to be specified)
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021) B
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) |
(d) Related Party Balances:
Key
Holdi Fell
Particulars olding Subsidiaries| Associates e. (?w. Managerial Total
Company Subsidiaries
Personnel

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

Other Payables (to be Specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2078 (July 15, 2021)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

Leases
(a) Leases as Lessee

(i) Operating Leases:

The Company has various operating leases ranging from 1 year to 10 years for house rent. Non-cancellable periods range from 3 months to 6 months. The leases are

renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR

28,722,283 (Ashadh 31, 2078/ July 15, 2021): NPR 26,349,375 (Ashad 31, 2077/July 15, 2020).

Disclosure in respect of Non-cancellable lease is as given below

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year | Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year 135,980 1,853,366
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 73,776,463 65,028,748
iii) Later than 5 years 70,827,011 47,494,548

(ii) Finance Lease:

The Company has not hold any assets under finance leases. There are no future minimum lease payments and lease liability associated with company at the reporting

date.

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total Future Minimum Lease Payments

Less: Effect of Discounting

Finance lease liability recognised

(b) Leases as Lessor

(i) Operating Lease:
The Company has not leased out any certain office spaces that are renewable on a periodic basis at the reporting date.

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

(ii) Finance Lease:
The Company has not given any assets under finance leases at the reporting date.

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Gross Unearned Gross

Net Investment
Investment

Investment Finance Income

Unearned
Finance Income

Net Investment

i) Not Later than 1 year - - B

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - -

iii) Later than 5 years - - -

Total - - -

Capital Commitments
The Company has no capital commitments at the reporting date.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Intangible Assets

Total

Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingencies liabilities associated with the company's compliance or lack of compliance with such regulations.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

¢) Others (to be Specified)

Total

R 15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)
Events occuring after Balance Sheet
There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to July 15, 2021 till the signing of this financial statement on 19/10/2022.

Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The company has not pledged any assets as security at the reporting date.

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables -

Investments in equity -

Fixed Deposits -

Property, plant and equipment R

Others (to be Specified) -

Total -

Miscellaneous
(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

Others (Bonus Rate to Insurance Policyholders)
Declared & Interim Bonus Rate to Policy Holders for One Thousand Sum Assured per premium as under:

L. Money Back

Tenure of Policy Endowment Endowment Anticipated Cum
Cum Whole Life] Endowment
Endowment

i) Up to 9 Years 35 36 -
ii) 10-14 Years 40 45 50
iii) 15-19 Years 45 50 58 42/40
iv) 20-14 Years 50 57 65
v) 25 Years & Above 70 75 80
Liability Adequacy Test

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether its recognised insurance liabilities are adequate, using current estimates of future
cash flows under its insurance contracts. If assessment shows that the carrying amount of insurance contract liabilities is inadequate in the light of the
estimated future cash flows, the entire deficiency shall be recognised in profit or loss.

The accounting Policy for Liability testing including the frequency andnature of testing.

The valuation is carried out annually. For the first time the NFRS accounting standard is perused while carrying out liability testing and valuation.

The nature of Liability Adequacy Test is An assessment of whether the carrying amount of an insurance liability needs to be increased (or the carrying
amount of related deferred acquisition costs or related intangible assets decreased), based on a review of future cash flows. The purpose of LAT is to
verify the adequacy of provisioning for life insurance. The test consists of comparing the amount of provisions with the best estimate of provisions,
arrived at on the basis of the present value of the best estimate of the future expected contractual and other cash flows. The calculation is performed
for each separate contract while the results are aggregated on the level of homogenous groups. The test is based on a unified methodology that
determines, among others, the grouping of policies into homogenous groups, the 6% discount rate as specified by regulator and the type of cash flows
being modelled. The portfolio balance is tested as at the last day of the business year.

The liabilities being within the available scheme-wise funds the liability adequacy requirement is not invoked.

Valuation methods and assumptions

Valuation method is prescribed by the Regulator namely “Gross Premium Bonus Reserve” method has been used, where cash-flows (outgo and
income) under each contract are projected and discounted as at the date of valuation. Gross Premium Method is adopted by determining
Mathematical Reserve for each of the policies separately using prudent valuation assumptions

The assumptions used are as under:

Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Table, 2009 increased to105%
Interest Rate 6% per annum
Expenses 6%, 0.05% and 0.5% per annum of office yearly premium in case of inforce policies, paid-

up policies and Endowment cum Whole Life policies beyond endowment term
respectively, and 0.05% of the Single premium in case of Single Premium policies.

Commission Scales of commission / remuneration payable to agents / insurance intermediaries as per
the Annexure 11 of the Insurance Regulation 2049

Inflation 4% per annum for expenses other than Commission

Future Bonuses As disclosed in Note 5.12a

15t AGM
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued...)

The estimated future bonus rates are in line with the expected performance, the
previous profit allocation rates and the policyholders' reasonable expectations. In the
model, profit is allocated in an excess of the technical interests for with-profit policies.
The allocation is determined on the basis of the mathematical provisions as at the end of
the financial year.

The discounting policy.

The applied methodology determines that the discount rates used should reflect the yield of the local government bonds denominated in the currency

of the contract being modelled. The best estimate of provisions was additionally determined on the basis of the yield of the company on overall

investment portfolio of the company which is used to verify the adequacy of the provisioning level as at 15th July 2021.

However, the discount rate of 6% per annum (as prescribed by Beema Samiti) is used to arrive at the present value of all the cash-flow components
under each of the insurance contracts. Further, the Company has earned a gross return of around 11% during last year and hence the discount rate
assumed appears to be quite prudent.

Aggregation practises.

Policies with similar types of benefits have been aggregated for liability adequacy testing. The aggregation of policies has been done on following
basis:

a) Endowment plan

b) Endowment cum Whole Life plan

c) Money Back plan

The liabilities under each of the group are less than the available fund as at 15th July 2021 and hence the liability adequacy requirements are duly met.
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited

Annexure 11

Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2078)

A.  Information Related to PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited
1. Date of Establishment: 2064/03/10
2. Date of Insurer License: 2065/02/22
3. Nature & Type of Insurance Business: Endowment, Whole Life &
Term Policy
4. Date of Commencement of Business: 2065/02/22
5. Other matters which Insurer deems appropriate: None
B.  Insurer Board of Directors shall approve following matters
1. Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business:

License has has been renewed as per Insurance Act and Bylaw. There are no any issues in
validity of its license as per Insurance Act 2049, Section 11 (A).

2. Thereisno any tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation.

3. Share Holding Pattern of the Company is in accordance with prevailing laws & regulation.
There was no capital infusion by the promoters during the year. The shareholding pattern
is available in in Schedule 17a.

4. The Company has adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and minimum Solvency
Margin as prescribed by Beema Samiti.

The actual solvency ratio as compared to required minimum solvency ratio of 1.50 are as

below:
Particular July 15, 2021 July 15, 2020
Actual Solvency Ratio 3.94 1.86
5. a) Statementregarding assets thatfinancialamount contained in SOFP are not overstated

than its fair value.

b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements are at historical
cost, amortized cost and fair value.

6. There is no part of the life insurance fund which have directly or indirectly applied in
contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 2049, Insurance Regulation, 2049 and
all Investments made are in accordance with Investment Directives issued by Beema Samiti
and Internal Investment Policy of the Company.
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7. Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to
settle the outstanding claim:

The Company has settled 3,875 nos of claim and 37 nos of claim are to be paid. Outstanding
claims are to be paid in next fiscal year once the documents will be received and sufficient
insurance provisions amount has been maintained.

8. Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation
2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer
shall adhere to and any non-compliance with reasons thereof:

The Management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records with applicable provisions of the Insurance Act 2049, Insurance
Regulation 2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws and regulation.

9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted:

The Financial Statement of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards, principles and policies followed along with proper explanations
relating to material departures, if any.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position
and Financial Performance are presented true & fairly:

The Management of the Company has adopted accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are responsible and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the states of the affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the operating profit of the company for the year.

11. The Company has comprehensive Risk Management Policy covering a wide gamut of risks.
The Risk Management Committee of Board is responsible for overseeing the Company’s risk
management program and for ensuring that significant risks to the company are monitored
and reported to the Board of Directors on a timely basis.

The Risk Management Committee of the Executives are jointly responsible for reviewing
risk management framework of the company and periodically evaluating the various risk
management initiatives undertaken by the company and provides updates to the Risk
Management Committee of Board on regular basis.

12. Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis.

13. The management has ensured that an internal control system is commensurate with the
size, nature & volume of the insurer's business and is operating effectively.

14. The Company has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049,
Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company
and insurer's director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest.

15. There are on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year.

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management: None
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PrimeLife Insurance Company Limited

Annexure 111
Major Financial Indicator

Fiscal Year

S.N. Particular Indicators
FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20 FY 2020/21

1 [Net worth NRs. 3,065,497,342 | 3,203,499,004 3,561,426,391
2 |Number of Shares Number 20,358,274 24,170,570 27,796,156
3 |Book value per shares NRs. 150.58 132.54 128.13
4 |Net Profit NRs. 203,828,806 334,053,452 311,127,737
5 |Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 10.01 13.82 11.19
6 |Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 15.00 15.00 13.00
7 |Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 439 531 954
8 |Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio 43.85 38.42 85.23
9 |Solvency Margin % 2.11 1.86 3.94
10 |Change in Equity % 233.63% 18.73% 15.00%
11 [Return on Revenue % 6.89% 10.09% 7.65%
12 |Return on Equity % 10.01 13.82 11.19
13 [Return on Investments % 1.71% 2.28% 1.68%
14 [Return on Assets % 1.57% 2.09% 1.55%
15 [Operating Expense Ratio % 21.93% 21.13% 18.58%
16 |Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 96.97% 97.98% 98.38%
17 [Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 6.89% 10.09% 7.65%
18 |Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 22.72% 20.68% 20.26%
19 [Income from Investment & loan/ Total investment & loan amount % 8.98% 8.61% 8.51%
20 |Reinsurance Commission Income/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % - - -
21 [Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 18.45% 18.60% 15.34%
22 |Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 16.93% 16.43% 15.48%
23 |Number of Agents Numbers 55,257 60,185 65,366
24 |Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 127 155 155
25 |Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 47.40% 48.78% 47.82%
26 |Employee expenses/ Number of Employees Amount 745,050 848,436 789,306
27 |Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % 1.59% 1.10% 0.72%
28 |Total Number of In Force Insurance Policies Numbers 355,056 304,754 217,585
29 |Gross Premium Growth Rate % 24.27% 11.98% 22.86%
30 [Change in Gross Premium %

31 |Actuarial Provision Amount

32 [Technical Provisions/ Total Equity %

33 |Reinsurance Ratio % 3.03% 2.02% 1.62%,
34 |Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 145.23% 136.97% 146.34%
35 [Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % 140.82% 134.21% 143.96%)
36 |Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % - - -

37 |Liquidity Ratio %

38 |Affiliate Ratio %

39 [(Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets %

40 Nufn.ber of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's Total Number of In Force|% 82.12% 73.03% 76.18%

Policies

41 |Number of Intimated Claim/ Total Number of In Force Policy %

42 |Declared Bonus Rate (Per Thousand) 30-75 35-75 35-80

43 |Interim Bonus Rate (Per Thousand) 30-75 35-75 35-80
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124, Lal Colony Marg, Lal Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: +977 01 4410927, +977 01 4420026, Fax:+ 977 01 4413307 pkf.trunco.com.np

PKF T.R. Upadhya & Co. is a member firm of the PKF International Limited family of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or liability

for the actions or inactions of any individual member or correspondent firm or firms.
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